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Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2007 10:09 AM

To: 'Hessdorfer, Tina'

Subject: RE: Kiggavik Sissons Project

Good morning. This does not require an amendment to your current water license. You have notified
INAC and NIRB. May I suggest that you also forward this information to KivlA (Stephen Hartman at
shartman@kivalliginuit.ca)

Regards

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org

From: Hessdorfer, Tina [mailto:Tina.Hessdorfer@areva.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2007 9:32 AM

To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org; cinglis@nirb.nunavut.ca; holwellj@inac-ainc.gc.ca
Cc: Guerin, Frederic

Subject: Kiggavik Sissons Project

Dear Ms Beaulieu; Ms Inglis-McQuay and Mr. Holwell:

Re: Utilization of a float plane on Pointer Lake, Nu
INAC Land Use Permit #N2006C0037
NWB Licence No 2BE-KIG0708
KIA Land Use Licence KVL306C02

During the week of July 9, 2007 a consulting biologist with Golder Associates discovered a potential
heritage resource near an area currently being utilized by Areva Resources Canada Inc as a landing
strip for the delivery of necessary supplies and personnel.

Use of this landing strip was immediately ceased and will not resume until a complete archaeological
survey is completed and/or AREVA has received recommendations from the Department of Culture,
Language, Elders and Youth.

This landing area is not located within AREVA'’s lease; but is located approximately 5 km west of the
Kiggavik Project. Due to ceasing the use of this area, AREVA is proposing to initiate the use of a float
plane to land on Pointer Lake. AREVA intends to utilize this method of delivery on an as needed,
temporary basis. Pointer Lake was utilized in the 1970’s and 1980’s for delivering supplies and
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personnel to the area, however was not included in AREVA's original project application due to
receiving permission to utilize two nearby eskers for landing; therefore an amendment to the project
application and approval from regulating agencies is required.

As the field season is relatively short, AREVA would appreciate a response to this manner as soon as
possible.

Yours truly,

Tina Hessdorfer

Licensing Coordinator
Regulatory Affairs and Licensing
AREVA Resources Inc

Tel: (306) 343-4525
tina.hessdorfer@areva.ca
AREVA Group

The information contained in this E-mail and any accompanying documents may contain information
that is confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please
immediately alert the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message, including any attachments.
Any dissemination, distribution or other use of the contents of this message by anyone other than the
intended recipient is strictly prohibited. For further information about AREVA please see our website at
http://www.arevaresources.ca
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